A76 Effect on VERA Q&A

1.  What does commercial mean? 
A commercial activity is a recurring service that could be obtained appropriately from a private sector source. Government agency missions may be accomplished through commercial facilities and resources, through Government facilities and resources, or through of mix of these, depending upon the products and services needed and the agency missions involved.

2. What does inherently governmental mean?

Inherently governmental  job responsibilities means you have the authority to decide a course of action for the government. The OMB definition refers to a function/activity that is so intimately related to the public interest as to mandate performance by Federal employees. Typically this has been things like determining policy, approving funds, signing contracts.  Functions meeting this criteria are not in competition with commercial sources, are not generally available from commercial sources and, therefore, not subject to OMB Circular A-76. 

3.  If I got a VERA letter, does that mean my job is going away?
No. But your job may change from the way it’s performed now.  Your name is on the list either (1) because your function/position supports a function that's been identified as commercial in nature ( or available from the private sector) and therefore eligible to be competed or (2) you were eligible because of the restructuring initiative at NIH.

4.  Did everyone who is commercial get a letter or just the people who are being studied?  

All NCI employees who are eligible to retire under the Voluntary Early Retirement Authority and who's job has been identified as "commercial" received a letter.  

5.  If I'm not being studied now, when might I be studied? 

The 2005 functions have not yet been finalized.  The NIH has received approval to study 50% of commercial functions by 2014. 

6.  If I'm being studied, what are my chances for being outsourced? 

Because A76 is just getting started in Civilian Agencies, we don't have any solid statistics on outsourcing.  Contractors who have aided agencies in conducting A76 studies (mostly in DOD) project about 30% chance of the position's duties being outsourced.


7. How does the process work? 

The NIH selects functions to be competed. Three groups are then brought together. The first is the Performance Work Statement (PWS) group. They will work with NIH's contractor to document the work that's done by the in-house operation and develop a solicitation that will be put on the street for prospective bidders to address. You will be asked to participate through interviews or by providing background information or workload data.

The second group is the Management Plan/Study Group. This group will work with NIH's contractor to review all the work that's done, identify efficiencies and figure out how many staff are required to do the work that's been identified in the PWS. That plan is known as the Most Efficient Organization (MEO). The MEO will be costed and then become the In-House Bid. Typically, Prospective Bidders will have to beat the cost of the In-House Bid by 10%. 

On September 30, the Contracts Officer will open all Bids and go with the low cost bidder.  There is a 30 day appeal period. If after 30 days, there are no successful protests, the operation either goes contract or is won by the In House Work force.  If won by the In house workforce, they are limited to the staffing authorized through the MEO and must perform everything listed in the PWS according to standards that are part of the package at the cost we projected. Functions will be re-competed no later than every 5 years.

One year after winning the competition, NIH will be audited to make sure we are in compliance.
For more information on A-76, please visit the Office of Management Analysis website:

http://camp.nci.nih.gov/admin/oem/mab/A76online.htm
